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URSC/PUBLIC TENDER NOTICE NO. A-08/25-26 29.08.2025
URSC/PR/152025-000-691-01

foam: fAfaeT yzars &1 SRy gt aicht wWiteRu fafy wd are &t FAeffa
fofrn & favaR & fo Qfequa-| o dey o |

Sub: Addendum to Tender Enquiry and Corrigendum -I for Extension of Bid clarification
date & subsequent schedules

Ref: 1] URSC/PR/152025-000-691-01 dated 07.08.2025
2] P.T Notice No.A-08/25-26 dated 07.08.2025
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ZUHT Y& 07.08.2025 TP Slell WA faf 3R 01.09.2025 T Sielt TRdfal
fafr & Ty 26.08.2025 B TR Iudad i FAfdET-aT HIT A B

This has reference to the above Public Tender - Two part floated on 07.08.2025 with bid
clarification date upto 26.08.2025 and bid submission date upto 01.09.2025.

Gt FHTfAd STefterTarel/afa T & Fafiad uRad= ®f Aic $37 &1 3 foar ST g:-

All prospective bidders/participants are requested to note the following changes :

3RV & SRY diet-yd 3% & four-fausie=t & dow o m Rl

Deliberations/discussion of Pre-bid meeting is attached through addendum.

° Eﬁ?ﬁﬂﬁﬂaﬂe{ﬁﬁfﬁ[ EIETsc T|§%| Bid submission date is extended.

%. 9. HUTHH & R W LI
Sl. No. Events In place of To be read as

1 et TR0 i feifd 26.08.2025 ; 16:00 hrs 03.09.2025; 16:00 hrs

Bid clarification date
, | el oRgd B @t oty

Bid submission due date

; | SetgE#ifafy Bid

opening date

01.09.2025; 14:00 hrs 15.09.2025; 14:00 hrs

01.09.2025; 14:30 hrs 15.09.2025; 14:30 hrs

-sd-
d. UYTH, 99 d HSIR / Sr. Head, Purchase & Stores



Minutes of Pre-Bid Meeting

Following are the Deliberations of the discussion:

Sl
No.

Query

Reply

Whether beyond 18 months, prices are to
be revised?

The price quoted by the Vendors will be firm and
fixed for 3 years.

What is the maximum number of units for
outstation work?

Maximum up to 2500 units.

Is there some predatory pricing?

Quotes with abnormally low price shall be treated as
per the below mentioned extant rule:

“An Abnormally Low Bid (ALB) is one in which the
Bid price, in combination with other elements of the
Bid, appears so low that it raises material concerns
as to the capability of the Bidder to perform the
contract at the offered price. The procuring Entity
may, in such cases, seek written clarifications from
the Bidder, including detailed price analyses of its
Bid price in relation to scope, schedule, allocation of
risks and responsibilities, and any other requirements
of the tender document. If, after evaluating the price
analyses, the procuring entity determines that the
Bidder has substantially failed to demonstrate its
capability to deliver the contract at the offered price,
the Procuring Entity may reject the Bid/ Proposal and
evaluate the next higher bidder (and so on), at his/
their own quoted rate (if considered reasonable, and
not by the counter-offering rate of ALB), for the
award of contract “.

Can the date of submission of bid be
extended as the number of working days
are very less?

The bid due date is extended upto 15.09.2025

Can the Work Package units be split into
multiple vendors

No.
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